
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 22-A014 
 

DATE:       December 20, 2021 

 

TO:       Greg Harrison, City Manager 

 

FROM:       Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator 

 

SUJBECT:     Agenda Item – First Amendment to License Agreement with South  

                       Florida Water Polo Foundation, Inc. 

 

Please place the attached Resolution on the January 11, 2022, City Commission Agenda.  This is the 

first amendment agreement with South Florida Water Polo Foundation, Inc. The amendment is to 

the original agreement adopted June 25, 2018, via Resolution 2018-188.  The amended agreement 

allows South Florida Water Polo Foundation, Inc. to provide an adult water polo program in 

addition to the youth water polo program. They will continue to utilize the City’s Aquatic Center to 

provide the water polo programs. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the license agreement please call me at 954-786-

4191. 

 

afh 

 

cc:   Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager 

        Scott Moore, Recreation Manager 

        Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager 
 


